From: Walters, Kent (EGLE)

To: Zawaideh, Lara

Cc: Reeves, Molly; dgajdos@grandhaven.org; 10337505 Grand Haven-Harbor Island Env
Subject: Re: Former J.B. Sims Revised HMP

Date: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:07:49 AM

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lara,

EGLE has reviewed the revised HMP and has noted two items that need updating or inclusion.

Section 1.1.1: Text states, "The parties also agreed that the former northern outlet channel from the
Units 1/2 Impoundment would be evaluated for potential

inclusion of the revised boundary. This area is still under investigation and awaiting feedback from
EGLE and EPA (Figure 2)." A decision has been made by EPA and should be reflected in the text.

Section 2.4: Text should outline the strategy or plan if/when certain staff gauges are dry given the
fluctuations of Lake Michigan water levels. EGLE has previously discussed this issue with the site
verbally, but the strategy should also be outlined in the HMP.

Kent.

From: Zawaideh, Lara

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 7:52 AM

To: Walters, Kent (EGLE)

Cc: Reeves, Molly ; dgajdos@grandhaven.org ; 10337505_Grand Haven-Harbor Island Env
<10337505_GrandHaven-HarborlslandEnv@hdrinc.com>

Subject: Former J.B. Sims Revised HMP

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
abuse@michigan.gov

Hello Kent
Attached please find:

1. Letter from EGLE date January 13, 2025, with comment for Former J.B. Sims HMP
2. A Comment resolution Table with response

3. A revised HMP
Please confirm receipt, review and let us know if you have any questions or if you would like to
meet to discuss.
Thank you.

Lara L. Zawaideh PE (NE, IA, IL, MI, and FL) ENV SP
Associate Vice President | Area Resources Business Development Leader
Project Manager
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Book time to meet with me
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